TOWN OF BOLTON
BOARD OF FINANCE
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA

June 20, 2019~ 7:00 P.M.
TOWN HALL

Call to Order
Public Participation

Approval of Minutes

May 16, 2019
May 21, 2019

Correspondence

Elected Official and Town Staff Reports

a) Tax Collection Summary

b) Town Update

c) BOE Update

New Business

a) Town and BOE List of Reductions

b) FY2020 Budget

c) Appropriation/Reauthorization request
Ongoing Business

a) Shared Services

Adjournment

Next Meeting:

September 19, 2019 Regular Meeting 7:15 PM Town Hall



Town of Bolton Board of Finance
Regular Meeting Minutes
May 16, 2019-7:15 p.m.
Town Hall

Members Present: Chairman Robert Munroe, Vice Chair Emily Bradley (arrived at 7:43 p.m.),
Robert Galle, Matthew Maulucci and Richard Tuthill

Members Excused: Robert DePietro and Robert Flowers

Others Present: Finance Director Jill Collins, First Selectman Sandra Pierog and Town
Administrative Officer Joyce Stille

1. Call to Order: Chairman R. Munroe called the meeting to order at 7:23 p.m.
2. Public Participation: None

3. Approval of Minutes
March 21, 2019

Corrections:

[tem 5a, 6™ line-correct “Monroe” to “Munroe”

Item 6a, 3" line-correct “BOS” to “BOE”

Ttem 6b, 3" paragraph, 1% sentence-correct “road repairs” to “road repairs and paving.”

Next sentence-correct “increase in the Building Official hours.” to “increase in the Assistant
Building Official hours.”

Third line after that-correct “R. Maulucci” to “M. Maulucci”
5™ paragraph, 1% sentence-correct “service 134 Suburban)” to “service 134 (Suburban)”

R. Galle moved to accept the minutes as amended. Seconded by R. Munroe. Motion passed
unanimously

March 28, 2019

Corrections:

Item 3, 5™ paragraph-correct “some teachers leaving at top step” to “some teachers are leaving at
top step”



Same paragraph-correct “They are the only one who teaches a course.” to “And is the only one
qualified to teach that specific course.” And “Without them” to “Without certification”

Next paragraph-correct “Title 4 grant received” to “Title IV grant was received”

Next paragraph-correct “number of students in the Choice program is” to “number of students in
the Choice program will be”

Following paragraph-correct “using CHIT for insurance” to “using CT CHIP for insurance”
And “There may be some other play once open enrollment is complete” to “There may be some
other variability once open enrollment is complete.”

R. Galle moved to accept the minutes as amended. M. Maulucci seconded. Motion passed
unanimously.

April 4, 2019
Corrections:

Item 3, 1° paragraph-correct “Motor Vehicles (98% collection rate)” to “Motor Vehicles (94%

collection rate) and “Property taxes have a 94% collection rate” to “Property taxes have a 98%
collection rate”

Item 4, first sentence-correct “to put forward $80,000.” to “to commit to returning $80,000 in
unexpended funds.”

Item 4, second sentence-correct “to put forward $125,000” to “to commit to returning $125,000
in unexpended funds.”

Item 4, fourth sentence-correct “last year and have cuts come from the BOS. An aggressive

way” to “current year budget and reduce BOS from the current budget. He believes an
aggressive path”

Item 4, lines 6 and 7-move the sentence starting with “Both boards have done a stellar job” to
after the sentence ending “plan a little bit leaner.”

R. Tuthill moved to accept the minutes as amended. R. Galle seconded. Motion passed
unanimously.

April 9,2019
Corrections:

Item 3, 4™ paragraph-correct “R. Maulucei” to “M. Maulucci”

Item 3, last paragraph, second sentence-correct “The boards have been” to “R. Flowers noted the
boards have been”



Item 3, last paragraph, last sentence-correct “He feels” to “R. Munroe feels”

R. Tuthill moved to accept the minutes as amended. R. Munroe seconded. Motion passed 4:0:1
with R. Galle abstaining.

April 22,2019

Corrections:

Item 3, 4™ line-remove the sentence “They reviewed the contingency fund and feel that it should
not be used as a buffer for unknown expenses.”

Item 3, last paragraph-add after vote on motion “This results in a budget of $22,253,789 to be
presented at the Public Hearing with no change in the mil rate.”

Item 5c, second sentence-correct “J. Stille noted that the budget transfers are line items within
departments.” to “ J. Stille noted the following budget transfers: Town Building Operations sub-
budget: $30,000 from maintenance and supplies line item, $4,000 from postage line item, $6,000
from overtime line item and $2,500 from other payroll line item to other contracts line item; and
Highway sub-budget:$10,000 from road repairs line item, $5,000 from diesel fuel & gasoline
line item, $5,000 from overtime line item and $19,000 from sand & salt line item to repairs and
maintenance line item. The Highway Department transfers are for the repair of the vehicle lift.”

R. Tuthill moved to accept the minutes as amended. E. Bradley seconded. Motion passed 4:0:1
with R. Galle abstaining.

April 30, 2019 (Public Hearing)

In Others Present, R. Tuthill moved to include only the names of people attending in official
capacity. R. Galle seconded. Motion passed unanimously.

As a result, the following names were removed from Others Present-“Recording Secretary Linda

McDonald, Adam Teller, Peter Morra, Paula Meyers, Journal Inquirer Reporter Emily Brinley
and Dave Nelson”.

The following were identified as BOE members-Elizabeth Krueger, Susan Pike, Christopher
Davey, Scott Rich and Allison Romkey.

Under Members Present and Item 1-correct “R. Monroe” to “R. Munroe”.

R. Tuthill moved to accept the minutes as amended. E. Bradley seconded. Motion passed 3:0:2
with R. Galle and M. Maulucci abstaining.

April 30, 2019 (Special Meeting)

Corrections:



Remove the following from Others Present-“Recording Secretary Linda McDonald, Journal
Inquirer reporter Emily Brinley and Scott Rich”

The following were identified as BOE members-Elizabeth Krueger and Susan Pike
Christopher Davey was added as a BOE member in attendance.
In several places in the minutes, correct “R. Monroe” to “R. Munroe”

E. Bradley moved to accept the minutes as amended. R. Tuthill seconded. Motion passed 3:0:2
with R. Galle and M. Maulucci abstaining.

4. Correspondence: None

5. Elected Official and Town Staff Reports
a. Revenue Summary
The Tax Collector report and the FY2019 Revenue Statement were presented. The
current property tax collection is at 99.99%.

b. Town Update
Spending is stable.

The following budget transfers were made:

In Town Building Operations: $4,500 from Maintenance & Supplies to Other Contracts
In Finance/Administration: $5,000 from Regular Payroll to Other Payroll

In PBC/Conservation: $72.05 from Other Payroll to Other Payroll

In Conservation: $37.95 from Office Operating to Other Payroll

¢. Board of Education Budget Update
The budget update was presented.

6. New Business
a. Discussion and Approval of Annual Transfer to Suspense

R. Galle moved to approve the transfer to suspense as presented. R. Tuthill seconded.
Motion passed unanimously.

7. Ongoing Business
a. Shared Services

An MOU has been signed with the supervisors union. The BOE and the new facilities
director are working with the schools.

b. Budget Calendar-Additional Special Meetings (for possible 2" referendum & to
set mil rate

If the budget passes, the next Special meeting will be held Tuesday, May 21, 2019, at
8:15 p.m. in the Selectman’s office at Town Hall.



If the budget doesn’t pass, the next Special meeting will be held Wednesday, May 22,
2019, at 7:15 p.m. at NRMC, Room 10.

E. Bradley made a motion to set the above meetings. M. Maulucci seconded. Motion
passed unanimously.

8. Adjournment
R. Galled moved to adjourn at 8:53 p.m. M. Maulucci seconded. Motion passed unanimously.

Next Regular Meeting;

June 20, 2019 Regular Meeting 7:15 p.m. Town Hall

Respectfully submitted,
Leste U, Brad

Leslie Brand
Recording Secretary

Please see the minutes of subsequent meetings for approval of these minutes and any corrections
hereto.



The Board of Finance held aspecial meeting on May 21, 2019 at the Town Hall with Chair Robert
Munroe presiding. Also presentwere: Board of Finance members Emily Bradley, Richard Tuthill, Robert

DePietro, Robert Galle and Matthew Maulucci; Administrative Officer Joyce Stilleand one memberof
the public.

1. CALLTO ORDER
R. Munroe called the meetingto orderat 8:16 P.M.

2. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
None.

3. ACTIONRE: SET MILRATE FOR FY20 BUDGET
Now that the budget has passed, the Board of Finance, needsto setthe mil rate. A motion was

Made by R. Galle, seconded by E. Bradely, to set the FY20 mil rate at 39.00 mils. Motion
unanimously passed.

4. ADJOURNMENT

A motion was made by R. Galle, seconded by M. Maulucci to adjournthe meetingat8:18 P.M.
Motion unanimously passed.

Respectfully submitted,

Joyce M. Stille
Administrative Officer

Please see the minutes of subsequent meetings forthe approval of these minutes and any corrections
hereto.



%TP 001 %TE 00T %9Z°001 %56°66 %9866 %61°001

8T07°0¢9 810T'1E"S 810C°0EY 810C°TEE 8107°8C°¢ 810Z°1E"1T
%01 001 %v6°66 %6166 %1E'66 %L6'86 S61T°L8

LI0T°IETT LTI02°0€°TT LI0TTEOT LI02'0E6 L10T°1e'8 L3I0T1eL
%12°00T %66'66 %5666 %18°00T %9'001

6T02°0€9 6T0TIES 6T0Z°0EY 6107°TIE'E 6107°8¢°¢ 6I0Z°1E°T
%92°001 %6866 %V3°66 %866 %60°66 %€598

8107°TIETT 810T°0€°TT 8T0T'TE0T 8107°0t'6 8T02°'1€°8 8I07'1E°L

84°8L$ Buijenby
1S3y mu:mamzm mh.mmmw sapnpuy ¥
aausdsng 66°STS sapnu| «

%5001 SOVOTLIILT § - $ {z6's18've) $ (EL°6v9°2T) § (IE'6E0TZ) $ T9'60T'96TLT $  00°000°890°ZLT $ 00°S88°S06'9T $ Wi0L
%bT°60T TLLL9'T6 s (sgzv8) ¢ {18'6L1) § {£8'eL1) s - $ V6'EL8'T6 $ 4+ 00°000'%8 $ 0000009 $ $334 % LSFYIINI
%66°L0T 06'029°0LT $ (vrrg) 8§ - s (8Tves'z)  $ (9T°679°T)  § 8ETI0'9LT S & 00000851 $ 00°000'S8 s SUYIA HOIMd
%EC'00T v0'906'PI8'9T  $ 66'659°T ¢ {I1'9g9vE) § (89°T8¥6)  $ (ST'OTRGT) $ 6ZTWLTLTE'9T §  00°000°9Z8'9T  § 00°S88°09L'ST $ WLOLaNS
%%9°'10T ¥1°866'S8T $ steeLt - S 66'797'¢8T 00'000'€8T $ 0008v°89T S AATT AW ddNS
%TE'00T 09'€Z8'ES'T w {es'ps't) § (LL'spST) S (88'£08'5)  § (82'196'8) $ SOL89T98T ¢ 00'000'6£5'T S 00L1§965T § J13IHIA HOLOW
%TT 001 OE'PBO'SET'ST  § 9E'SLY s (po'os0'ce) $ (08'€L9'e) & (L88¥80OT) $ STERL'TBIST  $ 00'000'V0T'ST  $ 00'888'S66'VT §  AAITYALNIYEND
139ana 6T A4 SIOZIE'S siafsunip SYI3IHD - LNADINIT-NO. ~ SANN43Y QLA

a3Ldaniod . NOUI3TIOD L3N qINHNLTY QINHNLIY SNOLLDFTION qIsingy q3Ldoay . 0SiH 404 S3LVINILST

ERIALIER]EL]




b a3LanvNn

00'€6L$ 65126 0000128 00000'Z% - stoljeuoq Joluss

%G 201

00°€6% 00

%CE LL (6L°209'L1$) (62'209°L19) LT¥55 6E$ 00'261°19$ 00261°15$ [ejusy
%9001 €€'920'L$ €£°'920'L8$ €€°920'191$ 00°000'094$ 00°000'08$ Jsase|
%00°001 (€€'0$) L9LpLLS L9LYL'L$ 00°8¥L'L$ 00°000'9$ suoydsfal
womw.wmr Amm,m%wwv AB. &N.owmv \.m.fmm.ﬂ% om.ooo.owm oo.ooo,mmm anuanay ‘Isiy

6 8€°16S 298LL'LT 8€°166'€T 00°000'€Z 00°049'09 saolAIeg paleys
%0L’L6 (0061 19) 00'588$ 00'688'7$ 00'000's$ 00°000'¥$ YVVON
%61 901 G.'62L$ S.62L$ TACTANAS 00°000'2$ 00°000'Z$ Aeiqy
%1660 0v'9v6's$ 0y'9v6'0L$ 07'9v6'G9$ 00°000'09$ 00°000'95$ se34 [BIoO Buipiing
%LG }L (00'221'e$) (00'221'e$) 00'€/8'L$ 00°000'L1$ 00°000'11$ $09- UsWos|eg
%8Z 601 LE1eZY'L$ LEVTY' LS LE12Y'L8$ 00°000'08$ 00°000'08$ He[D UMO L
%09 68 (0e'1€5'/29) (0£€1z'099) 0L°101'LeC$ 00°'€£9'792$ 00°GLe'/62$ uomn |

s

%0C el b 00'0€€$ 00°0€€'L$ 00°0€8'2$ 00°006'z$ 000081 $ JusWIBoIoT MeT
%0000} 00°0$ 00°9L¥$ 00°€50°'HLS$ 00'€S0'}L1L$ 00°2£9'01$ uopezjiqelg (edoruniy
%000 (00'658'vZ$) (00'658'¥C$) 00°0$ 00'658'¢$ 00'658'7¢$ sjosfoid fedoiuniy
%0000} 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'v6¥'L1$ 00v67 LS 00'v6Y'L1$ Juei uopepodsuesl 1OQ
%0010} 00°0¢$ 00°0e$ 00°0€0'c$ 00°000'c$ 00°000'c$ Sjuel ajels OSIN
%L9°99 (v€°180'19) (re'180'1.8) 9929128 00'v¥Z'e$ 00'v¥Z'es Jjonbad
%E6 SY (6v'86v'€$) (6t'867'cH) 1G126'C$ 000.7'0$ 00'0Lv'9$ JUBID SUBISIOA
%0000} 00°0$ (00°zes) 00°169$ 169$ 00°€Z.$ pejqesia
%0000} 00°0$ 00°€2.'6$ 00882728 882'7¢$ 00'695'v1$ Apadold aieis Joild
o)

%80 001 00es (00’ %% ‘ 00685'€$  0098S'€S 00°9v.L'e$ ‘ uopednp3 INpY
00°LE0'LES 00'886'76.'C 00'886'76.'2$ 00'/56'€9.'2$ | ~ $03

i

L2°119'1E8 1,°2/9°16% 00°000 8% 007000 09% mm& R 1s8lalu]
06'029' Na 06°029'68% 06'029'0L1$ 00°000'85L$ 00°000'68% sexe] sJesj Jold
71'866'Z$ 181G LL$ ¥1°'866'G81$ 00°000'¢81$ 00°087'891$ ARST AN fejUBWS|dANG
09'€28'v$ (0v'£69'25%) 09'€28'shs'LS 00°000'6£5'L$ 00°215'965'1$ Xe| SoIUaA I0JoN
0£'780'LE$ 0£'961'6£1L$ 0£'¥80'GEL'GLS 00'000'701'GL$ 00'888'G66'71$ Xe] Auedoid jusiung




-

%00°001
%8L6L1
VIN

%08 021
%9¢'64

00°0%
00'660'0L%
00'0$
89°/95°Cv$
{o008L'2Z%)

o

ﬁ%mw, a2
Je

00261 Z5$
00°62L°01$
00'606$

60'668'95$
(00'081°22$)

05'6/8'C
00261 °005$
00°6ZL'19$
00'606$
60'6V2'LVC$
00°96€'L2$

066/8Z

00°Z61'005$
00°0€0°16$
00'606%
L¥°189'70T$
00°9.5'67$

00'000'8¥Y$
00'000'15$
00°0$
00°0S€'061$
00°9.5'6V$

a3LIanvyNn

*Buyjjg 308s100u)

104 BIGUINGOD @ pioIeH
03 pauinjes ogq 03 Bujaey
BUOL 0} anp BnuvAl Sy}
L1 LORONPSY B 8Y M 210y,

welo) I40I10HO
H443HS

wea] NNOO.LsVYH
SIUBlS) |BIBpe
JUBIS) 1SO0) SSB0X]




£ A3LIANYNN

e

.

i : : v e
e e s < i BRREE




%6C 6L %SL°08 %E6'6L %ST'6L ¥£'598'6E7'TS €1°99£°052S [8'TECO6Y'TS ET'LLT29vPS| 60V LV6'SS| 60V [Y6'SS sjeio}

%00°08 %06'08 %01 'v8 %8918 00°2ET'LLS 00°0$ 00'ZET'LLS 00'IY6'9ZS £LT'708S £LT°705S U01138]j0D DISBM| 61
%LY'18 %SY'Z8 %L6'68 %6718 LS 676’9919 00°0$ LS'676'99TS €7'GT0'SELS 596'106% 59671065 syyjouag adulid| gy
%SCEY %SL'SE %SL '8¢ %SC'1S 00°SL6S 00°0S 00'SL6S 00'520'TS 000°ZS 00078 judwdofeaaq Jiwouod3| sy
%00°0 %00°0 %000 %00°0 00°'5v95 00°0% 00°5¥9$ 00°0$ S¥9S 5h9% aseds uado| by
%0V €T %L VT %CE Sy %10°9C 85'€59'TS 00°0S 8S€S9TS 2y 185S GET'CS SEC'TS spueidp/spuejui| ey
%61 8¢ %ST'C1 %LEVE %L6'81 08'991'TS 00°0$ 08°99T'T$ 0Z'€L2S ovr'1s ovv'is sjeaddy jo pJeog 8uiuoz| zy
%L1'8C %C6'TL %CT 9T %SG EC 15°0£0'5S 0005 TS0E0'SS 6V°6YSTS 085'9% 0859 gujuoz g duluueld| Iy
%1978 %6L'18 %L1'18 %90°G8 65°568'TVS 00'L6E'TS 65°Z6C'EVS I 190'LE2S $SE0878 vSE082S as(] puel; o
%00°L8 %50'98 %56°L8 %EB'L8 7€ L6T'SES 9y L0ETS 84 %05°9€S Z2¢'80L25¢CS €TC'68¢S £T2'687S Areiqi| L€
%00°00T %00°00T %00°00T %00'00T 00°0$ 0005 00°0S 00'S8T'EES S8T'EES S8TEES uoijeasdoey| 9¢
%0L VL %8Y'TL %18'c8 %EC'V6 00°'S6S 00°0S 00°56S$ S0°Z8STS LV9'1S SLSTS UOIBAIBSUOD| GE
%6678 %8 EL %8778 %1698 62°6L1°025 00°0% 62°6L7'07S TL'EYEQETS £78'95TS £Z8'951S SBOIAIDS |BIDOS / SI0IUDS| TE
%6C°LL %8108 %C9°18 %9E'18 89'¥61'9S 0008 89'¥61°9S 2E'SP0 LTS OYZ'€ES OFZ'EES UiLipY YlESH J90d| OF
%4068 %076 %EE'T6 %CS 88 Y6 ZSELTTS 79°809°0€1S 95°T96'LvZS PP PEQVLLS| 966'TTO'TS| 966'TC0TS s300.435 pue shemysiH| sz
%9¢°68 %89°L8 %LT 9V %T1°9¢ £1°089'L1S 00'LEV'TS ET°LTT'6TS L8638V VS £L09°ETS L09'ETS [BYSJeA alld| €T
%00°0 %00°08 %1.'S8 %TL'S8 00°005S 00°0S 00°005% 00°000'€S 005°eS 00S'€S |{0JU07) [BWIUY | T
%99'v8 %19'83 %LTLL %YL 0L 00" v69'€SS ZE'STS'VES 7E'607'88S 89'60£'S6S 6TS'€8TS 6TS€8TS 3441 TZ
%180 %EV'T %EE0 %950 SY'098°LLES 00'0S SH'098'LLES §S'9T1CS LL6'6LES LLB'BLES 201104 | 0T
%6E 08 %95°98 %L0'Z8 %6598 16°905'065 S6'9Y0°LSS 98'€55°LYIS AR WA4T 601'5/9S 601'S29% sdQ Buipjing umo] /syied| yT
%00°0 %1071 %00°0 %00°0 $6°L9YS 0008 S6°L9YS 00°0S 89vS OpS$|  uoIssIwWo) Bulpiing ljqnd | €1
%50'9S %L7'99 %8965 %Y1°09 00°LL8S 0005 00°£.8S 00°€ZE'TS 002°¢S 00228 2dueUld Jo pleog| 7T
%LC'S9 %9 LY %9867 %1689 YT 91T LTS ££'995S Lye8L LTS €6 STT VTS 868'1VS 868'TYS SUOI1I3[F| TT
%0916 %5686 %8866 %L6°96 00°LLTS 00°0S 00°£LTS 00°€£9'58S 058'SS 058'sS 838q0.d| 0T
%eT v8 %16°L8 %9L'58 %P8 €8 £°199725 00°08 £0°/99'12S LTBEVTTIS 901 PETS 90T VELS asue.insu) Auedoid| 6
%078 %C0'58 %87 68 %9606 65 €EE0TS 0008 65'€EE0IS TV 0E6'E0TS ¥9Z'VI1S Y9T'VITS AR UMO LT 8
%06'56 %CE (6 %L916 %69°96 9V E68'YS 61'6/8'65 STELLYTS SLLLL'E0TS TGS'ETTS TSS'ETIS Buissad04d eled) £
%L9°L8 %1508 %Yv'08 %ES'88 9/°80Z'T1S 00°0S 9£°802'TTS YT EES98S vL'L6S vL16S J0108[|0) Xe] | 9
%E9°78 %1 €8 %59°¢8 %50'98 1€'998°01S 00°'SZYS TET6C'TIS 69'919'99% 806°LLS 806'LLS 1055assY| §
%LS'8L %E8°L6 %9698 %8G°EL 00°000°LS 00°0S 00°000'£LS 00'005'61S 005'92$ 005925 Sunipny| v
%69°98 %EG 6L %9£°98 %L6'EQ 90°ZS8'VES 00°08 90°758'VES v6°LLST8TS QEV'LTTS 0EYZTTS uoljetisiutupy [eoueud! g
%69°SL %08'88 %V5 69 %TL'8L 04°€64'L9S 00°005'6S 0L €6TLLS 0£'96T'IVTS 061'81€S 06¥'81€S SOAS Yo8] pue joid} ¢
%L6°G8 %CC S8 %1968 %SE L8 LTEOV'LES 99'789°cS £6'G80'TYS L0'80L'Y5TS v64'S6CS ¥62°062S uoneasiulupy| T

9TAd LIAd 8TA4| posuddx3 popuadxaun| aoueiqunoul douejeg QLA asuadxy 108png jo8png
% pasiAay paidopy 6107 ‘TE AN 6TAd




Report Commentary
FY2019

As of May 31, 2019 we have expended 85% of the budget or $12,018,613 and in 2018, we
had expended 83%. We are currently projecting expenditures of $13,876,054. This is an
under expenditure of $325,378 up by $217,637 from the previous month’s estimate.

Regular Instruction: Under expenditure of $19,344 because of less online software
licenses/classes used, over projection on AP Chemistry enrollment, and under expenditures
from various minor accounts.

Special Education: Under expenditures of $58,622 due to IEP changes resulting in less
services and supplies required. Excess cost grant came in less than budget, but higher than
projected. The state estimated 75.71% in February with May actuals at 73.62%.

Administration, Support, & Central Services: Under expenditure of $5,516 from liability/sports
injury insurance coming in less than budgeted and lower Building Administration expenses.

Operations and Transportation: Under expenditure of $15,021 from electricity, technical
school transportation, and diesel savings.

Salary and Benefits: Under expenditure of $226,876 from salaries & benefits. Salary under
expenditures are due to realizing days without pay, new hires at lower salaries, unfilled
teacher of the visually impaired position, less overtime & tutoring services, unfilled stipends,
and less ESY staff required due to IEP changes. Benefits under expenditures are from
insurance changes, taxes, retirement contributions on lower salaries, and lower life &
administration fees.

Transfers over $10,000: None

Attachments: Budget status summary & FY2018 comparative month’s report.

Please note: The BOE will meet in August and the year-end financial summary will be
reviewed at that time.




BOARD OF EDUCATION

[BUDGET STATUS: May
MONTHLY BUDGET STATUS AND EXPENDITURE PROJECTION TO YEAR END
Unaudited Approved Revised YTD Projected
Function Expenditures  Budget Budget Expended YTD 9% Expenditures
[Program  6/30/2018 2018-2019 2018-2019 5/31/19 Exp. 2018-2019
REGULAR INSTRUCTION :
Art 1000/ 105 8,215 11,083 11,083 10,382 94% 10,917
Language Arts 1000 / 110 9,209 9,983 10,254 9,389 92% 9,389
World Language 1000/ 120 1,452 5,445 5,715 5058 899 5,058
Health Education 1000/ 130 1,032 1,048 1,048 881 84% 982
Reading 1000/ 150 10,749 15,279 15,279 13,572 89% 14,953
Mathematics 1000 / 160 16,390 19,068 19,068 8,229 43% 16,934
Science 1000 / 170 4,951 30,633 30,633 18,299 60% 21,180
Physical Education 1000 / 180 4,360 10,053 15,087 13,802 91% 15,057
Social Studies 1000 / 190 1,342 4,819 4,841 4,627 96% 4,627
Vocational Education 1000 / 300 0 0 0 g 0% 0
Business Education 1000/ 310 80 1,048 16,348 985 6% 16,299
Family & Consumer Science 1000 / 320 12,093 10,750 13,050 9,768 75% 12,556
Music 1000 / 350 30,780 19,417 32,920 28,802 87% 32,550
Technology Education 1000 / 360 9,959 9,334 14,313 6,600 46% 14,075
Computer Instruction 1000 / 365 12,652 13,640 12,461 10,430 84% 10,687
Continuing Education 1000 / 600 13,840 13,842 13,842 13,840 100% 13,840
Library Media Center 2220/ 440 34,838 29,870 35,870 34,980 98% 35,895
Athletics 3200/ 910 58,310 60,450 61,700 55 161 89% 59,158
Subtotal 230,252 265,762 313,512 244,806 78% 294,168
TUDENT R RVICES
Special Education 1000 / 200 585,682 298,803 306,386 235,514 77% 280,619
ESY Special Education 1000 / 210 82,214 46,234 35,243 29,026 82% 29,026
Instruction 1000 / Var 1} 3,800 3,800 1,249 33% 1,249
Social Work 2110/ 000 0 678 678 4] 0% 0
Guidance 2120/ 430 2,855 7,060 7,060 5883 83% 5,883
Nursing and Medical 2130/ 000 5,449 6,853 8,193 7,201 88% 7,834
Psychological Services 2140/ 200 1,162 3,333 7,960 4.381 55% 6,183
Speech, Hearing and Language 2150/ 200 0 515 1,076 738 59% 738
Transportation - SY SPED 2700/ 200 147,347 99,788 99,788 52,4934 53% 64,902
Transportation -ESY SPED 2700/ 210 31,376 19,831 16,711 9,659 58% 9,659
Subtotal 856,086 486,895 486,895 346,085 71% 406,093
Excess Costs Grant (190,349) (48,576) (49,576} (27.396) 55% (27,396}
Subtotal - Net of Excess Costs Grant 665,737 437,318 437,319 318,689 73% 378,697
1 T T, E| E:
Program Impr. & Evaluation 2210/ 100 26,512 26,825 26,825 25118 94% 26,838
Central Administration 2320/ 000 91,042 93,716 126,216 108,083 86% 126,216
School Insurance 2330 / Var 152,356 148,852 148,852 144,086 97% 144,086
Building Administration 2410 / Var 49,734 75,857 67,797 51,316 F6% 67,035
Fiscal Services 2510 / 000 82,164 89,086 89,086 80,797 91% 89,086
Systems Management 2580 / var 219,866 188,942 254,400 176,708 59% 254,400
Subtotal 621,674 623,378 713,176 586,106 82% 707,660
PERATIO ND NSPORTATION
Operations & Maintenance 2600/ 000 414,030 469,994 469,994 389,614 83% 461,994
Transportation 2700 / Var 496,903 528,783 528,783 506,926 96% 521,762
Subtotal 910,934 998,777 998,777 896,540 20% 983,756
ALARIES/WAGES & EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Salaries and Wages Var / Var 8,924,280 9,333,583 9,330,533 7,777,800 83% 9,190,994
Personnel Benefits 2570 / Var 2,228,019 2,542,613 2,408,115 2,194,572 1% 2,320,778
Subtotal 11,152,299 11,876,196 11,738,648 9,972,472 85% 11,511,772
A ALl S
REGULAR INSTRUCTION 230,252 265,762 313,512 244,806 78% 294,168
STUDENT SUPPORT SERVICES 665,737 437,319 437,319 318,689 73% 378,697
ADMIN/SUPPORT/CENTRAL SERVICES 621,673 623,378 713,176 586,106 82% 707,660
OPERATIONS/TRANSPORTATION 910,934 998,777 998,777 896,540 90% 983,756
SALARIES/EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 11,152,299 11,876,196 11,738,648 9,972,472 85% 11,511,772
TOTAL EDUCATION BUDGET 13,580,895 14,201,432 14,201,432 12,018,613 85% 13,876,054
TICKMARK NOTES:

Var=There are various/multiple programs associated with the function.

8102019



Report Commentary
FY2018

As of May 31, 2018 we have expended 83% of the budget or $11,507,678 and in 2017, we
had expended 84%. We are currently projecting fiscal year expenditures of $13,739,826 and
budget under expenditures of $135,302, which is a decrease of $13,980 from prior month’s
projection. The BOE committed $75,000 towards the FY19 budget and as a result, the
revised under expenditure is $60,302.

Regular Instruction:

Regular Instruction projected to be fully expended with a projection increase of $16,397 from
prior month due to various transfers to fund specialized music instruments, athletic equipment
replacements, and high jump mats.

Special Education:

We are projecting under expenditures of $3,594, which is a decrease of $621 from the prior
estimate. This reduction from prior estimates is due to receiving 72.7%, which is higher than
the state estimate for the Excess Cost Grant Reimbursement of 72.44%.

Administration & Business Support Services:

We are projecting an under expenditure of $9,807 which is a $6,737 decrease from prior
month’s projection.

Salary & Benefits:

We are projecting an under expenditure of $115,901 which is a decrease of $21,019 from

prior month’s projection due to worker's compensation adjustment, unpaid days, revisions to
substitute projections.

Operation, Transportation, & Technology:

We are projecting an under expenditure of $6,000 which is a decrease of $2,000 from prior
month’s projection.

Transfer over $10K:

The BOE approved a transfer of $12,260 on 5/24/18 from Benefits to Regular Instruction to
fund specialized music instruments.

Attached is the 2017 budget status report.

Please note: The BOE will meet in August and the year-end financial summary will be
reviewed.

Factors That May Impact the Budget
1. Future possible/probable increased expenditures in special education due to

educational programming changes required by students’ Individual Educational Plans
including the possibility of future outplacements.

3

2. Significant increase/decrease in the cost and usage of energy, tuition and
transportation rates, and other professional services.

3. Contractual payouts for benefits on retirements or resignation of unused earned time.

4. Long term substitute coverage for maternities and sickness.




8L0Z/6L/9

Z£0'ZEY %64 zpo'0se 6£8'TbY 9z8'09st zZYy'10p [e3oigng
€51°18 %58 T/E7Z9 Z0£08 70016 959'18 000 / 0152 1E05iy
920°49 %85 1688 920°£9 €112 £89'C9 HBA / OTHT uonessiufupy Suipling

95£2ST %56 9EETET I¥'091 5091 £86"LPT tep / 0ggT 2DURINSUT [00UDS
09¢°€0T %49 242769 090v01 090b01 S6v'LL 000/ 0ze2 UoREASILIWPY [RJUBD
L£1°82 Ybd L08TE LE0'0E ££5'82 109°1¢ 001 / 0122 uonenieas g -idwy weiboly

SIDTAYTIS 1U0ddNS SSIANISE B NOLLVYISININGY

TPT'EVL %99 £08'16¥ 9EL'9vL SLL'YYL 88Y'92L jueln 5150 SSa0XJ Jo I8N - [ejolgng

(6bC706T) %56 (6£067T) (65/77661) (58/7661) {0F27281) JuelH 53S0 §580X37
167'CE6 %L 758'189 166'9¥6 1ES'b06 872'v16 [2I019ns
PP vE %69 GLETE p6b'Gh b6b'Gh 989"b7 072 7004 434S AS3- uoneyodsuel]

821191 %09 Fres0r 8z1'181 8Z1'181 592841 002 / 0042 (3dS AS - uonepodsuel )
6£0'T %0 0 6£0°'T 6£0'T ovz't 00Z / 0572 abenbue pue bupesy ‘Yossds
810 %6 zorT 810" 810y 0sb's 00Z / 0¥12 Sa0IIBS [e2160j0YdASY
P9 %18 LIS #HE'9 PrE'9 £209°01 000/ 0£1Z [eoipap pue Buisinn
09b's %ES 558°¢C 09+t 09%' 064'C ogy / 0712 souepINg

706 %0 0 206 206 002 000 / 0112 MOM [BPOS
008’c %0 17} 008’ 008°c 169 1eA / 0001 UDIONAISUT PUNCORWIOH B [BLIOINL
6£9'98 %E6 LICT8 6£9'88 125'68 ¥61°89 012 / 0001 uolesnpy (esds AS3
£99°1€9 %td LI Bbb £99°T19 578719 6¥5129 00Z / 000T uoneonpg jepads
08£'6EC (7174 191691 08E‘6ET $Z6°T61 £10'p8T jeyoiqng
69°LS %54 L6bEb $69'/5 005'sH Z0"S 076 / 00¢¢ ESIETY
621°9¢ %9 FEEHE 621°9¢ 89'97 £84°ST 0bb / 0222 Isjus) BIpaiy Aleiqr
42 42! %007 or8Er 8'el e'eT ObB'ET 009 / 0001 uoneonpz BunuRuo)
82'¢1 %58 16911 822'¢1 604'ST Pp9'pT S9¢ / 0001 uoppnasuy Jaynduwiod

L2601 %88 2096 L2601 06091 614'L 09¢ / 000T uonesnpg ABojouyds |
86£'1€ %IE 2L86 86£°1¢ YT 0Lb'TT 0S€ / 0001 1SNy
91921 %99 1568 91921 0006 620'8 0ze / 0001 2IUBPS JAWNSUO) 1 Ajuey

08 %007 08 08 SH6'T 162 01€ / 0001 uopeonpy ssauisng
0 %0 0 0 0 0 00¢ / 0001 UOf1eINPT [RUOREIOA
§SET %66 ZEET §SE'T £OF'T 8vL'C 061 / 0001 SaIPNIS {eoS
£02's %8 096% £02's 8Ly 705’ 081 / 0007 uoleINp3 jeoIsAud
09g's %0k ZLET 09€', GE9'/ £L2'8 041 / 000T 20UBNS
691741 194 85Ier 691°41 192'01 £2¢'6 091 / 0001 solewRLIeN
€ET'TT %99 1] 4 £E7'11 ££2'1T 192'6 081 / 0001 Buipeay
661°1 %06 £E0°T 6v1'T 4127 90p'T 0€1 / 0001 uopesnpd yyeaH
L8b'T %86 Z5tT [8V'T 1187 980'1 021 / 0001 abenbue ppom
€086 %66 6026 £0€'6 vy €1L'e 011 / 0001 sHy sbenbuet
£59'8 %E6 508 1598 62L'8 Z6£'8 S01 /0001
8T0Z-LT0T dxg BI/IE/S0 8T0Z-£10T 8T0Z-L107 £102-9T07 weiboid/
saanjipuadxy Yy LA popuadxy jabpng Jabpng sainjipuadxy uopoung
papelfoid aiAi posiADY paaoaddy paupneun
AN3T ¥VIA OL NOLLDICOUd IUNLIANIAXI ANV SNLV.LS 135ang ATHLNOW
Aepy ISNLYLS 139dan4g | NOILLYONAF 40 quvod




B810L/6L/9

*UORDUNY SU3 YIIM pajenosse swieibold sjdiinwi/snoLea aie alay ] =Iep

STLON NUVRWHOIL

9Z8'6EL'ET %ES 849°L05°1T 8T1'SL8'ET 8CT'SL8'ET 6£5'S5EET 1390n4g NOILLYONA3 TV.LO0L

162'SHT'T %08 705’516 162°1S1'1 TG €011 /9¢'p01T SHOIAYUIS B SNOILYHIHO

18664111 %58 598'085'6 Z88'562'T1T TSE'8LETT 662'6£6'01 S1I43IN3E/SATAVIVS

ZE0CEY %64 v9'05¢ 668 THP 978'95% TP 10P SSINISNG/NOLLYYLISINIWGY

[A %374 %99 £05'160 9EL9bL 9LL'bL 88p'9CL SAIIAUIS LH0ddNS LNIANLS

08€'6€2 %1L 191°691 08£'6£7 vZ6'16T £10'p81 NOILDNYLSNI ¥vIND3IY

SH Odd T1V 40 AYMY S

I6T'SYT'L %08 £L0S'ST16 I62'IST'T ISTE0TT L9€'v0T"1 [ejoiqng

1E7L6b %98 0808k CIET0S TIE91S 609°¢c6r 4eA /0042 uopepodsuel |

Tbb'8Th %69 89+ 967 14'0Eh Tbb'0Eh OvE'6hp 000 / 0092 soueURIUIRY B suojeledD

8£5°61C %58 8EL°987T 8£S'61C 865'951 81+'191 1ep / 0852 Juslebeuely sweisAs

A50TONHIAL NV 'NOLLVINOdSNVYL SNOILVYIdO

I86'64T1'TT %58 5980856 Z288'S6Z'11 ISE'SLETT 6V 6E6°0T jeyoyqng

Sz6'cee’e %E6 080°760°C 0€7°09¢'C 06b'7CEC 2458411 4BA [ 0452 S}yausg [pUUOSIDd

950°£56'8 %E8 S8 98k L 759'5£06 198'650'6 £19'128'8 1o [ e safep pue ssuejes
8T0C-L10T ‘dx3 BI/TE/S0 8T0Z-4L102 8T10Z-LT0T £10Z-970¢ wesboid/
saunjipuadxy % LA papuadxg yabpng ebpng sasnypuadxy uoppung

pepafoid aLA vwm?wd paacaddy psupneun
QN3 YVIA OL NOLLDILOYd JUNLIANIAXI ANV SNLVIS 135dng ATHLNOW
Aepg ISALYLS 139ang | NOLLYONA3d 40 quvod




Salaries & Wages

Administration - $4,135
Teacher - 526,196
Paraprofessional - $9,248
Operations - $90,623

Employee Benefits

Health Insurance - $64,151
All Other - $14,767

The Board of Education’s
Budget Reductions for FY2020



BUDGET CHANGES
{$85,000 BOF Addition - $35,000 = $50,000 Increase)

56. Capital improvements

-$16,000.00]Library Fascia

1. Administration

$1,900.00{Other Payrol

$11,458.00{Professional & Technical Services

5. Assessor

$500.00|Regular Payroll

8. Town Clerk

$350.00|O0ther Payroll

14. Town Building Operations

$72,200.00|Regular Payroll

-$10,500.00|Other Payroll

25. Highway Department

$2,800.00{Regular Payroll

40. Land Use

$500.00|Regular Payroll

48. Employee Fringe Benefits

$5,160.00|Payroll Taxes

$3,770.00|Pension

-528,883.00|Health insurance

$1,745.00|Dental

49, Refuse

$5,000.00|Tipping Fees

$50,000.00




